
President of Egypt
Office of the President 
Al-Ittihadiya Palace 
Al Nadi, El-Montaza, Heliopolis 
Cairo Governorate 
4460210  
Egypt

Your Excellency 

I call on you to make sure that Oqba Hashad is immediately and unconditionally released, 
as his detention is related solely to his brother’s human rights activism. Pending his relea-
se, Oqba Hashad must be given a suitable prosthetic leg as well as regular access to his 
family, lawyers and adequate healthcare, including in outside hospitals if necessary, and 
held in conditions that comply with international standards for the treatment of prisoners. 
 

Yours sincerely


